= SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
S COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA ,56%
o)

" .
FROM: Emergency Management Department ¢ SUBMITTAL DATE:

August 8, 2016

SUBJECT: Ratify the Amendment to extend the Agreements between the Riverside County Emergency
Management Department and Sixteen Hospitals in Riverside County for the Hospital Preparedness
Program Grant of Equipment, Supplies and Resources through June 30, 2017. [All Districts]. [SN/A].

MRECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Ratify and approve the Amendment to the Agreements between the Emergency Management
Department and 16 hospitals throughout Riverside County to extend Hospital Preparedness
grant of equipment, supplies and resources through June 30, 2017; and

2. Authorize the Director of the Emergency Management Department to sign as approved by
County Counsel: future Agreements with the original 16 hospitals, or additional healthcare
facilities, substantially in the form of the Agreement with the original 16 hospitals; and
Amendments with the original 16 hospitals, or additional heaithcare facilities, to further extend
the term as needed substantially in the form of the attached sample Amendment.
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MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Benoit, seconded by Supervisor Jeffries and duI}y carried by
unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended.
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BACKGROUND:

Summary (continued)

The Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) is a federal program administered by the California
Department of Health Services. Since 2006, Riverside County Hospitals and other healthcare facilities have
participated in HPP to improve and maintain disaster preparedness. The improvements include the
development and implementation of regional all-hazards emergency preparedness plans and protocols to
improve the capacity of healthcare systems (hospitals, skilled nursing/long term care facilites, EMS
systems, surgical and outpatient centers, clinics and other collaborating health care entities) for response
to an incident.

The Emergency Management Department (EMD) currently manages agreements for the grant of HPP
equipment, supplies and resources with the following hospitals in Riverside County: Corona Regional
Medical Center, Desert Regional Medical Center, Eisenhower Medical Center, Hemet Valley Medical
Center, Inland Valley Medical Center, JFK Memorial Hospital, Kaiser Permanente (Riverside and Moreno
Valley), Menifee Valley Medical Center, San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital, Loma Linda University Medical
Center — Murrieta, Palo Verde Hospital, Riverside Community Hospital, Rancho Springs Medical Center,
Parkview Community Hospital, Riverside University Health System Medical Center (Temecula Valley
Hospital was added in 2014). The agreements provide surge, decontamination, response, personal
protection equipment (PPE), communication, and evacuation equipment and supplies to enhance the
hospitals’ preparedness capacity during emergencies. Each hospital's agreement states the inventory of
equipment received and the proper handling, securing, maintenance and deployment of the equipment.

The agreements expired on June 30, 2016. The new HPP grant cycle, however, will begin July 1, 2017.
EMD would like to extend the current agreements one year in order for the new term of the hospital
agreements to correspond with the new HPP grant cycle.

EMD preparedness plans include the expansion of the grant of existing resources and equipment to other
healthcare facilities such as skilled nursing facilities, EMS system participants, clinics, etc. EMD therefore
asks for authorization for the EMD Director to sign new multi-year agreements in order to increase surge
capacity across the healthcare system. :

Impact on Citizens and Businesses

The hospitals are critical resource centers during a catastrophic emergency for the community. The placement
of emergency equipment and supplies at area hospitals and other heaithcare facilities is crucial to a well-
coordinated response to an incident.

SUPPLEMENTAL.:

Additional Fiscal Information :

All the equipment included in each agreement was purchased with previous years’ Hospital Preparedness
Program grant funds. No county funds are required to maintain these agreements.




AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
AND CORONA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
The County of Riverside (“County”) and Corona Regional Medical Center, Inc.
(“Contractor’) entered into a Professional Services Agreement #12-080 for Hospital

Preparedness Program (HPP) grant of equipment, supplies and resources on June 12, 2012

(“Agreement”).

The parties now agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1. Extend the term of performance for one year to June 30, 2017 to coincide with the term
of the current HPP Master Grant Agreement.

2. In order to consolidate medical surge inventory stored at the hospital site, the terms of
LTV 1200 Ventilator Acceptance Agreement entered into on November 20, 2012
between the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), County and Contractor, for

the storage and maintenance of ventilators, are included in this Agreement.

All other terms of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in effect.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE CORONA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
By: By:

Kim Saruwatari, Director Mark Uffer,

Emergency Management Department Chief Executive Officer

Date: Date:




